FieldPoint

PETROLEUM CORPORATION

: j@oa")f' 17/%83000

APR 1 42,

State of New Mexico Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department RE CE'VE
Oil Conservation Division Hobbs District Office D
Attention: William Sonnamaker

Regarding: Raya Energy Corp. Jennings B Federal 2 Bradenhead Test Chart

Mr.. Sonnamaker,

We failed the first bradenhead test due to a hole in the tubing. This is the successful chart after
pulling the well and repairing the tubing. I believe my Field Supervisor Karl Harris, coordinated
with an OCD representative during this test and provided the paperwork, but forgot to give him
the chart, which he just mailed to me. Please let me know if you need any additional information

from us.

Best regards,

Phillip H. Roberson
President,
FieldPoint Petroleum Corp. and Raya Energy Corp.
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